Rosalind Mahon

From: Nigel Rose <nigel@hr-architects.co.uk>
Sent: 22 April 2021 13:46

To: Rosalind Mahon

Subject: RE: 16 Omega Road application

Hi Rosalind

| confirm our agreement to the wording.

Kind Regards

architects
Nigel Rose BA(hons) DipArch RIBA
HARDING ROSE ARCHITECTS LIMITED

T:01256 541 943 M: 07787 449 612
Sterling House, Stroudley Road, Basingstoke, Hants, RG24 8UG

From: Rosalind Mahon <Rosalind.Mahon@woking.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 April 2021 12:31

To: Nigel Rose <nigel@hr-architects.co.uk>

Subject: 16 Omega Road application

Dear Nigel,

Regarding your full application: PLAN/2021/0394 — 16 Omega Road, please could you confirm that you agree with
the amended description:

Erection of 1 x two-storey two bedroom attached dwelling and part single-storey, part two-storey rear extension
to existing dwelling (No.16) (to be retained) following demolition of existing garage. Associated widening of
dropped kerb

Kind regards,

Rosalind Mahon | Business Support | Planning

Woking Borough Council, Civic Offices, Gloucester Square, Woking, Surrey, GU21 6YL
Phone: 01483 743446 | Web: www.woking.gov.uk
For general enquiries, please call Woking Borough Council's Contact Centre on 01483 755855
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This transmission is intended for the named addressee only. It may contain sensitive material and be marked
as CONFIDENTIAL and accordingly must not be disclosed to anyone other than the named addressee,
unless authorisation is granted by the sender. If you are not the named addressee (or authorised to receive it
for the addressee), you may not copy, use or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately. All Public Services Network(PSN) traffic may

be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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